# Rana Sumit Singh

Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India



srana11491@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/rana-sumit-singh-4019a8211

# Summary

Utilizing my knowledge, experience, and skills acquired through studying Engineering, Law, and Political Science, and being an aspirant for Civil Services, I have been educating Social Science to the 'Future of India' for six years.

My teaching and content creation experience includes working in prominent schools, coaching institutes, and edtech platforms.

Additionally, earlier in my career, I worked on various projects for the Government of India, Madhya Pradesh Police, and an international BPO in different capacities for a few months.

# **Experience**



### Academic Success Lead - Student Experience

BYJU'S

Apr 2022 - Present (1 year 3 months)

Learning from 100+ teachers of social sciences.

Team Lead - Social Science Training Team

# **Subject Matter Expert - Social Science**

Vedantu

Mar 2021 - Jan 2022 (11 months)

Content Creation related to Current Affairs, CBSE - 9,10 and ICSE - 10 for Social Science on Google Slides, Annual Planning of the sessions, Providing inputs to the Master Teachers.

#### 🌇 TGT Social Science

Sagar Public School Saket Nagar

Dec 2019 - Feb 2021 (1 year 3 months)



#### **Social Science Teacher**

The Sky Institute

Jun 2018 - Feb 2021 (2 years 9 months)



#### NTSE faculty

Quantum Classes Bhopal

Sep 2018 - Dec 2019 (1 year 4 months)



# **TGT Social Science**

#### NRI Global Discovery School

Jun 2017 - Sep 2018 (1 year 4 months)

# NTSE Faculty

Mitesh Rathi Classes - India Mar 2017 - Feb 2018 (1 year)

### **Education**

# (5) Indira Gandhi National Open University

Master in Arts, Political Science 2020 - 2022

### Barkatullah University, Bhopal

Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Law 2016 - 2019

# 🚱 Rajiv Gandhi Prodyogiki Vishwavidyalaya

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electronics and Communication Engineering 2008 - 2012

### **Skills**

Multitasking • Student Development • Lesson Planning • Training • Performance Monitoring • Pedagogy • Leadership • Project Leadership • Project Management • Project Planning